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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mark Trojan <MTrojan@interstatewaste.com>

Tuesday, April 16, 2024 4.05 PM

Dawn Latincsics

Sussex County - 2023 - Records of Materials Received / Recycled

2023 - Annual Report of Tons Received (Vernon, NJ); 2023 — Annual Report of Tons
Received (Sparta, NJ); 2023 — Annual Report of Tons Received (Newton, NJ); 2023 —
Annual Report of Tons Received (Lafayette, NJ); 2023 — Annual Report of Tons Received
(Andover, NJ)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

2023 - Annual Report of Tons Received (Sussex County, NJ)

Please see the attached report of materials received by Interstate Waste Services (Formerly known as Evergreen
Recycling Solutions) for the year of 2023.

If there is any additional information you require, please contact me directly.

Regards,

Mark Trojan | Director of Operations
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A legacy committed to service & sustainability in our communities throughout New York & New Jersey.
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This message is transmitted to you by Interstate Waste Services, Inc. This email and any files transmitted with it may contain proprietary, confidential and/or
privileged material. This message is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Please notify the sender immediately by e-
mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail and all of its content from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified
that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.




.The Interstate Waste Services (Formerly known as Evergreen Recycling Solutions) facility is made up of 3 separate entities:

1 - The Material Recovery Facility (MRF - ID # 501232).
2 - The Class-B Recycling Facility (Class-B - ID # 499991).
3 - The Steel Recycling Facility (Steel).

We have broken down each type of material that we have received from your Township or Municipality
according to the individual facility where the material was received.

Please see the information below in regards to the 2023 Recycling information you have requested.
If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call or email.

YEAR: 2023

COUNTY: SUS

CITY: ANDOVER

MRF ASPHALT - STEEL ACSR -
BRUSH / BRANCHES - ALUM-CLEAN -
CEILING TILES - ALUM-DIRTY -
CORRUGATED 0.06 ALUM-IRONY -
DIRT 0.06 ALUM-SHEET -
GLASS = ALUM-EXTR -
MASONRY 0.06 ALUM-WHEELS =
METALS 0.06 CAST IRON -
ROOFING - LIGHT IRON -
SHEETROCK - NO1-UPPD -
STUMPS - P&S-UPPD .
TIRES - REBAR -
TRASH 0.06 RIMS-MET .
WOOD 0.06 STAINLESS -
PLYWOOD = WIRE -
TREATD WOOD <5FT - WIRE-ALUM =
TREATD WOOD >5FT - PIPES -

TOTAL MRF TONS: 0.37 TOTAL STEEL TONS:

CLASS-B  ASPHALT = ITOTAL TONS RECEIVED: 0.37
BRICK/BLOCK -
BRUSH = IE)TAL TONS RECYCLED: 0.25
CAR TIRES -
CONCRETE W/BRICK - IRECYCLING PERCENTAGE: 66.67%
CONCRETE W/REBAR -
CONCRETE SLABS -
CONCRETE LARGE -
CONCRETE WASHOUT -
DIRT -
MIXED TIRES -
OTR TIRES -
STUMPS -
TIRES DIRTY -
TRUCK TIRES -
WOOD -

TOTAL CLASS-B TONS: -




The Intérstate Waste Services (Formerly known as Evergreen Recycling Solutions) facility is made up of 3 separate entities:

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

CITY: LAFAYETTE

MRF ASPHALT - STEEL ACSR -
BRUSH / BRANCHES 0.45 ALUM-CLEAN =
CEILING TILES = ALUM-DIRTY -
CORRUGATED 0.45 ALUM-IRONY =
DIRT 0.45 ALUM-SHEET -
GLASS - ALUM-EXTR =
MASONRY - ALUM-WHEELS -
METALS 0.45 CAST IRON -
ROOFING - LIGHT IRON -
SHEETROCK - NO1-UPPD .
STUMPS - P&S-UPPD -
TIRES - REBAR .
TRASH 0.45 RIMS-MET -
WOOD 0.45 STAINLESS -
PLYWOOD - WIRE -
TREATD WOOD <5FT - WIRE-ALUM .
TREATD WOOD >5FT - PIPES =

TOTAL MRF TONS: 2.68 TOTAL STEEL TONS:

CLASS-B  ASPHALT - ITOTAL TONS RECEIVED: 183.61
BRICK/BLOCK -
BRUSH - ITOTAL TONS RECYCLED: 183.16
CARTIRES 26.08
CONCRETE W/BRICK - IRECYCLING PERCENTAGE: 99.76%
CONCRETE W/REBAR -
CONCRETE SLABS -
CONCRETE LARGE -
CONCRETE WASHOUT -
DIRT 133130
MIXED TIRES 5.07
OTR TIRES =
STUMPS 4.67
TIRES DIRTY 11.80
TRUCK TIRES -
WOOD =

TOTAL CLASS-B TONS: 180.92




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

CITY: NEWTON

MRF ASPHALT - STEEL ACSR -
BRUSH / BRANCHES - ALUM-CLEAN )
CEILING TILES - ALUM-DIRTY -
CORRUGATED - ALUM-IRONY -
DIRT . ALUM-SHEET -
GLASS - ALUM-EXTR -
MASONRY - ALUM-WHEELS =
METALS 0.17 CAST IRON -
ROOFING - LIGHT IRON -
SHEETROCK - NO1-UPPD -
STUMPS - P&S-UPPD -
TIRES = REBAR -
TRASH 0.17 RIMS-MET :
WOOD 0.17 STAINLESS -
PLYWOOD - WIRE .
TREATD WOOD <5FT - WIRE-ALUM -
TREATD WOOD >5FT = PIPES .

TOTAL MRF TONS: 0.51 TOTAL STEEL TONS:

CLASS-B ASPHALT - ITOTAL TONS RECEIVED: 17.81
BRICK/BLOCK AL/
BRUSH = IETAL TONS RECYCLED: 17.64
CAR TIRES -
CONCRETE W/BRICK 5p33 IRECYCLING PERCENTAGE: 99.04%
CONCRETE W/REBAR -
CONCRETE SLABS -
CONCRETE LARGE -
CONCRETE WASHOUT -
DIRT B
MIXED TIRES -
OTR TIRES =
STUMPS =
TIRES DIRTY -
TRUCK TIRES =
WOOD -

TOTAL CLASS-B TONS: 17.30




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

CITY: SPARTA

MRF ASPHALT = STEEL ACSR .
BRUSH / BRANCHES - ALUM-CLEAN :
CEILING TILES . ALUM-DIRTY -
CORRUGATED 0.14 ALUM-IRONY -
DIRT 0.06 ALUM-SHEET -
GLASS - ALUM-EXTR :
MASONRY 2.74 ALUM-WHEELS -
METALS 3:13 CAST IRON =
ROOFING - LIGHT IRON -
SHEETROCK 0.31 NO1-UPPD -
STUMPS - P&S-UPPD -
TIRES - REBAR =
TRASH 0.34 RIMS-MET -
WOOD 0.41 STAINLESS =
PLYWOOD - WIRE -
TREATD WOOD <5FT - WIRE-ALUM -
TREATD WOOD >5FT - PIPES -

TOTAL MRF TONS: 7.13 TOTAL STEEL TONS:

CLASS-B ASPHALT - EOTAL TONS RECEIVED: 7.13
BRICK/BLOCK -
BRUSH - ITOTAL TONS RECYCLED: 4.05
CARTIRES -
CONCRETE W/BRICK - lRECYCLING PERCENTAGE: 56.75%
CONCRETE W/REBAR -
CONCRETE SLABS -
CONCRETE LARGE -
CONCRETE WASHOUT -
DIRT :
MIXED TIRES -
OTR TIRES .
STUMPS -
TIRES DIRTY o
TRUCK TIRES -
WOOD .

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

CITY: VERNON

MRF ASPHALT - 66.3% Yo STEEL ACSR -
BRUSH / BRANCHES 0.05 0.03 ALUM-CLEAN .
CEILING TILES s ALUM-DIRTY -
CORRUGATED - ALUM-IRONY 2
DIRT 146  0.97 ALUM-SHEET -
GLASS - ALUM-EXTR -
MASONRY 1.51 i.00 ALUM-WHEELS .
METALS 1.46 0.97 CAST IRON -
ROOFING - LIGHT IRON .
SHEETROCK 146 ©-97 NO1-UPPD -
STUMPS - P&S-UPPD .
TIRES . REBAR -
TRASH 151 !-90© RIMS-MET -
WO0O0D 151 1.0© STAINLESS -
PLYWOOD - WIRE .
TREATD WOOD <5FT . WIRE-ALUM -
TREATD WOOD >5FT - PIPES =

TOTAL MRF TONS: 8.98 TOTAL STEEL TONS:

CLASS-B  ASPHALT - [TOTAL TONS RECEIVED: 8.98
BRICK/BLOCK -
BRUSH - {TOTAL TONS RECYCLED: 5.96
CAR TIRES =
CONCRETE W/BRICK - [RECYCLING PERCENTAGE: 66.29%
CONCRETE W/REBAR -
CONCRETE SLABS -
CONCRETE LARGE -
CONCRETE WASHOUT .
DIRT -
MIXED TIRES .
OTR TIRES i
STUMPS -
TIRES DIRTY -
TRUCK TIRES -
WOOD -

TOTAL CLASS-B TONS: =




